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(-(3rd Annual Report 2017-1 8)—(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

C 1. Corporation Information )

Board of Directors as on the date: 06" March, 2019

Sr. No: Name Designation

NON OFFICIALS

1 Shri Laxmanbhai K. Patani Chairman
OFFICIALS

2 Shri Kaluji Gobarji Vanzara Director
(Director Dev. Cast Welfare)

3 Shri R. G. Desai (Financial Advisor) Director

4 Smt. A. A. Pandit
(Representative, Commissioner, Cottage Director
Rural Industries, Gandhinagar)

5 Kum. Divyanka Jani Managing Director
(Managing Director)

6 Shri M. P. Thakar Director
(Jt. Director Dev. Cast Welfare)

7 Shri . M. Ghanchi Director

(U. S sj & E Dept.)
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(2. Notice of 3rd Adjourned Annual General Meeting)

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBESDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(CIN- U74999GJ2015NPL084215)
(Regd. Off.:Block No. 19, 2ndFloor,
Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Sector-10, Gandhinagar- 382010 )
Email : swontdnt@gujarat.gov.in Phone No: 079-23258776

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3rd Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Members
of the GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
will be held on 06th March, 2019 at 13:30Hrs at Block No. 19, 2nd floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta
Bhavan, Sector-10 Gandhinagar-382010 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEMNO.1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone) of the
Company i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018, Statement of Profit and
Loss Account, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors
Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board's Report
thereon.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 06/03/2019 Sd/-

Managing Director
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NOTES

1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required, the relevant explanatory
statementin respect of such remaining item of business is as per Annexure-A.

2. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. AMember holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

5. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevantdocuments referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready atthe meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
TO ADJOURNED THE 3RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY

ITEMNO. 1:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (Standalone) of the
Company i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2018, Statement of Profit
and Loss Account, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory
Auditors Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the
Board's Reportthereon.

The Accounts were approved by Board of Directors on 15/12/2018 and report of Statutory
Auditor was obtained on 15/12/2018. The Accounts along with report of Statutory Auditor was
then sent to the office of Accountant General, Rajkot. After Audit by C &AG, the company has
received comments under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide their letter no.
OAD-IV/S-2/GNDTDC/NRC/2017-18/OW-710 dated 28/01/2019. In view of this,
shareholders are requested to approve the accounts so that same can be filed with ROC
(MCA) and also can be placed on the floor of assembly.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2018, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date along with Schedule, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policies,
Statutory Auditors Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with
the Board's Reports thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and
adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director be and is hereby authorised to file the
necessary e-Forms with ROC (MCA), get the Accounts printed and place the same on the
floor of Assembly and take all other necessary action in this matter.”




,-(3rd Annual Report 2017-1 8)—(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

To,
The Members
1. Shri.K. G. Vanzara,
Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gujarat, Gandhinagar,

2.  Dy. Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,
3. ShriR.G.Desai,
Financial Advisor, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,

Gandhinagar,

4. Smt.A.A.Pandit,
Representative, Commissioner, Cottage Rural Industries, Gandhinagar,

5. Dy. Secretary, Developing Caste, Social Justice and Empowerment Department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,

6. ShriM.P. Thakar,
Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gandhinagar,

7. Kum.Divyanka Jani
Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation,

8.  Section Officer, Social Justice and Empowerment Department
Representative of Hon. Governor of Gujarat

CCTo:

1. Shri Laxmanbhai Kalidas Patani Chairman
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( 3. Notice of 3rd Annual General Meeting )

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of GUJARAT
NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION will be held on
Saturday, the 15th day of December, 2018 at 13:00 Hours at Block No. 19, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj
Mehta Bhavan, Sector-10, Gandhinagar- 382010 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
ITEMNO.1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, Statement of Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date along with Schedule,Notes to the Account,
Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditor's Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, together with the Board's Reports thereon.

ITEMNO. 2:

To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19 appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 11/12/2018 Sd/-
Managing Director
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NOTES

1. There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and thus
Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required, the relevant explanatory
statement in respect of such remaining item of business is as per Annexure-A.

2. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. AMember holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

5. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevantdocuments referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7.  Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready at the meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO. 1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e.
Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, Statement of Profit & Loss Account,
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with Schedule, Notes to the
Account, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditor's Report, Report of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board's Reports thereon.

As per provision of section 96 read with section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited
Financial Statement of the Nigam for the financial year 2017-18 is required to be approved by
the shareholders on or before 30/09/2018. However, before Audited Financial Statements are
placed before shareholders the same is required to be approved by the Board of Directors and
obtain reportof C &AG.

Audited accounts for the year ending on 31st March, 2018 are being placed before the Board
of Nigam for its approval. Thereafter, audited accounts along with report of the Statutory
Auditors will be submitted to C&AG.

Thus, Audited Financial Statements cannot be adopted by the shareholders unless report
from C & A G is received. Thus, 3rd Annual General Meeting may be convened and shall be
adjourned sine-die till receipt of the final report/comments of the C&AG.

PROPOSAL.:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLEVD THAT 3rdAnnual General Meeting of the Company be adjourned sine-die after
considering business at item No.2 and that adjourned Annual General Meeting be convened
after the receipt of final report/comments of the C&AG;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the adjourned AGM may be convened at shorter notice as
soon asreportof C &AGisreceived.”

ITEMNO. 2:

To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2018-19 appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India:

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As per
the provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory
Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders atthe Annual General Meeting.

The C&AG vide their letter no. CA.Y/COY/GUJARAT,GNDTD(1)/867, dated 28/08/2018 has

\ 8 J
L
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appointed M/s B UPADHYAY & CO, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2018-19.

The Member are requested to take appropriate decision in this regards for fixation of
remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-19 and thought fit, to pass with or without
modification as an Ordinary Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to finalize
remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s B UPADHYAY & CO, Chartered
Accountants, Gandhinagar, appointed by C&AG vide their letter No
CA.Y/COY/GUJARAT,GNDTD(1)/867, dated 28/08/2018 for the Financial Year 2018-19.”

To,
The Members
1. Shri. K. G. Vanzara,
Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gujarat, Gandhinagar,

2.  Dy. Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,

3. ShriR.G. Desai,
Financial Advisor, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

4. Smt.A.A.Pandit,
Representative, Commissioner, Cottage Rural Industries, Gandhinagar,

5. Dy. Secretary, Developing Caste, Social Justice and Empowerment Department,
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,

6. ShriK.R.Zala,
Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gandhinagar,

7. Kum. Sadhna Tatti
Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation,

8.  Section Officer, Social Justice and Empowerment Department

Representative of Hon. Governor of Gujarat

CCTo:

1. Shri Laxmanbhai Kalidas Patani Chairman

. 9) J
2
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( 4. Board's Report )

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the accounts for period from 01/04/2017 to the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE

COMPANY :( Standalone) (Rs.inLacs)
Sr. No. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
I Revenue from Operations- Grant 40.68 33.24
Il Other Income
Other Non- Operating Income 38.42 16.43
I Total Revenue (I+ll) 79.10 49.67
v Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 0 0
Employees Benefit Expense 21.63 8.93
Finance Costs 32.28 8.63
Other Expenses 42.55 35.55
Depreciation and Amortization 0 0
Total Expenses 96.46 53.10
V Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items and tax (llI-IV) (17.35) (3.43)
W Exceptional Items
VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax
VIii Extraordinary ltems
IX Profit before tax (17.35) (3.43)
X Tax Expenses
Current Tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Liability 0.00 0.00
Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operation (IX-X) (17.35) (3.43)
Xl Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations
Xl Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations
XV Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after Tax) (XII-XIII)
XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI+XIV)
XVI Earnings per share
-Basic (5.78) (1.72)
--Diluted (5.78) (1.72)
L (10) J
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1. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING:
1. Nigam has Sanctioned varies loan to the NTD community beneficiary as under:

(Rs.inLacs)
Sr.No. | Name of the Scheme No of beneficiary | Amountdisbursed
1 Term Loan 447 229.76
2 Micro Finance 2154 613.89
3 Education 15 31.90
4 Transport (Term Loan) 66 146.49

2.  The State Government has provided following funds
a. Share Capital: Rs. 1 Crore
b.  Administrative grant: Rs. 40.00 lakh
c. LoanforBeneficiary by GoG: Rs. 500 Lakh
d. Matching Contribution by GoG: Rs. 25 Lakh

3. The National Backward Cast Finance & Development Corporation has provided
Loan at Lower rate of Interestamounting to Rs. 10.56 lacs.

2. CHANGEINTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no Change in the nature of business, during the period from 1stApril, 2017to the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

3. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company does not recommend any dividend for period
from 1stApril, 2017 to the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

4. DEPOSIT:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit from Public, Bank or any other financial
institution during the period from 1st April, 2017 to the Financial Year ended March 31,
2018.

5. RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, your company has loss of Rs. 17,35,477/-. The entire amount
of loss is shown under the head Reserve and Surplus Account. Therefore, total amount
of Reserves and surplus as on March 31, 2018is Rs. 27,51,330/-.

6. CHANGE OF NAME:

There is no change in the name of the Company, during the period from 1st April, 2017 to
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

\ /T J
N—/
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7. SHARECAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores
only) divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each and Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore only)
dividedinto 3,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each as on March 31,2018.

8. DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL.:

From the 1st April, 2017 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred in
Board of Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per
AnnexureA.

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As the Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is not a Listed
Company therefore, Section 197 (12) and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of
employees are not applicable to the Company.

10. MEETINGS:

Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year
Four Board Meetings were convened and held on,14/06/2017, 19/08/2017, 14/09/2017
and 09/02/2018.

11. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation is a State Government Company. Appointment of
Board of Directors is made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification
dated 05.06.2015, Govt. Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3)
of the Act.

12. AUDITORS:

The Auditor, D. V. Gusani, Partner of M/s B. Upadhyay& Co. Chartered Accountants,
appointed by C&AG vide letter NO. CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT.GNDTD (1)/308, dated:
25/07/2017 forthe F.Y.2017-18.

13. REPLYTO QUALIFICATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS'and C&AG:

There is no qualification remarks from Statutory Auditor and C & AG has issue Non
Review Certificate” under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013

14. INTERNALAUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors M/S Kunal V Shah & Associates, Reports findings are discussed with
the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions on an
ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

15. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return

. TR v,
(12 )
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in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report is placed as ANNEXURE B.

16. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

NIL

17. DURING THE YEAR NO OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

NA

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Details of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments:-NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL
19. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain Arm's length transactions under third proviso are NIL.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988,
regarding the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the
Company since itis not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activities.

The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the natural
strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of foreign
exchange has taken place.

Information pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange
earnings and Outgo are NIL.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 shall not applicable to Gujarat Nomadic andDenotified Tribes
Development Corporation.

22. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

\. 120 v,
(13 )
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a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) Thedirectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) Thedirectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

23. TRANSFEROFAMOUNTS TOINVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years under Section125 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there were no funds
which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF)..

24. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors records its appreciation to the Government of India, Government
of Gujarat and various Banks for their co-operation. The Board also places on record the
valuable contribution made at all levels by the employees of the Corporation and
Managing Directors during the year under review.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 06/03/2019 Sd/-
Chairman
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ANNEXURE - A

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 01/04/2017 to
31/03/2018:

Sr. Name, Father Name, Address DIN | Designation | Date of Date of
No Appointment | Cessation
1 |Shri Kaluji Gobariji Vanzara 00446769 Director 14-08-15 -
Address:
Plot No. 364 Sector No 1 C Gandhinagar
382007
2 |Smt. A. A. Pandit 08132071 Director 13-04-16 -
Address:

1131/1, Opp. Swaminarayana Temple,
Sector-2 D, Gandhinagar-382002
Gujarat (India)

3 |Shri Sureshbhai Vrajlal Paddhariya 06819925 Director 14-08-15 --
Address:

275, G-Type Quaters, Sector-9,
Gandhinagar-362009

4 |Kum. Sadhana Ramchandra Tatti 07643317 Managing 03-10-16 -

Address: Director

A-4 Chitrakut Apartment Part-1 Opp.
Ahmedabad International School

BodaKdev Ahmedabad 380054
5 [Shri Laxmanbhai Kalidas Patani 08009425 Nominee 23-10-17 -

. Director
Address:

8/171/172 Potaliya Slum QuaterSaraspur
Ahmedabad 380018
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ANNEXURE B
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

.REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U74999GJ2015NPL084215
2. | Registration Date 14-08-15
3. | Name of the Company GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

4. | Category/Sub-category of COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company

5. | Address of the Registered Block No. 19, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta

office & contact details Bhavan,Sector-10, Gandhinagar Gandhinagar GJ
382010 IN

6. | Whether listed company NO

7. | Name, Address & contact NA
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:-
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated)

SN |Name and Description of NIC Code of the|% to total turnover
main products / services Product/service of the company
1 FINANCIAL AND RE-FINANCE 64 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

Sr. No [ NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY /
THE COMP ANY ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
\ 16 J
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i. Share Capital:-
a) Authorized Capital:-

IV. SHARE CAPITAL,DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY:-

Class of Shares

No. of shares

Nominal Value
per share (Rs.)

Total Nominal
value of shares

[Rs.]
Equity Share:-
At the beginning of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000
Preference Share:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Unclassified Shares:-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
;:;?' Authorized Capital at the beginning of the 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000
TotalAuthorized Capital at the end of the year 10,00,000 100 10,00,00,000

b) Issued Share Capital:-

Class of Shares

No. of shares

Nominal Value
per share (Rs.)

Total Nominal
value of shares

[Rs.]
Equity Share:-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,000 100 2,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000
\ (17)
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Preference Share:-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the beginning of 2.00,000 100 2.00,00,000
the year

Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the end of the 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000

year

c¢) Subscribed Share Capital:-

Class of Shares

No. of shares

Nominal Value
per share (Rs.)

Total Nominal
value of shares

[Rs.]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,000 100 2,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000
Preference Share :- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
;:;‘:Lii‘:;sg;ifheedyig‘:re Capital at the 2,00,000 100 2,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
;r:‘::::esal:bscribed Share Capital at the end of 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000

(i
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d) Paid up Share Capital:-

Class of Shares No. of shares Nominal Value Total Nominal
per share (Rs.) value of shares
[Rs.]
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 2,00,000 100 2,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000
Preference Share :- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
;I'I:):a;:e::id up Share Capital at the beginning of 200,000 100 2.00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 1,00,000 100 1,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
;:;?I Subscribed Share Capital at the end of the 3,00,000 100 3,00,00,000

e) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):-

Class of shares Before split /consolidation After split / Consolidation
Number of shares NIL NIL
Face value per share NIL NIL

(ii) Debentures:-

Type of Debentures No. of Debentures [Nominal Value per| Total Nominal
Debentures (Rs.) value of
Debentures [Rs.]

Non-convertible (for each type):-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
(Increase/Redemption) NIL NIL NIL
\. (19) J
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At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible(for each type):- NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(Inoroase/Redompton) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Fully-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase/ NIL NIL NIL
Converted)

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
EI;::rr;gaesse/%;jn: rr’:g(;c))/:/%ronve rted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

(iii) Other Securities:
Type of No. of Nominal Total Paid up Total Paid
Securities Securities Value Nominal Value up
of each Value of each Value
Unit (Rs.) (Rs.) Unit (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(iv) Securities Premium Account-

Class of Securities on which No. of Securities| Premium per Total Premium
premium received unit [Rs.] [Rs.]
Premium on Equity [specify for
each type]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential NIL NIL NIL
Allotment
ii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
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iv. Conversion — Pref. NIL NIL NIL
shares/Debentures
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR / ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify............. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus NIL NIL NIL
shares
) e, NIL NIL NIL
) e NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on NIL NIL NIL
redemption
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the NIL NIL NIL
Beginning of the year
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the end NIL NIL NIL
of the year

(v)  Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Act):-
i. Turnover:
- Turnover(Income) atthe end of the financial year: Rs. 79,10,585/-.
ii. Net worth of the Company:
- Networth atthe end of the financial year: Rs. 3,27,51,330/-.
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(vi)j SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

c f Sharehol No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As | % Change
ategory of Shareholders year[As on 01-April-2017] on 31-March-2018] during

Demat Physical Total % of Total| Demat Physical Total % of Total | the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) State Govt(s) Nil 2,00,000 | 2,00,000 100 Nil 3,00,000 | 3,00,000 100 Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total shareholding of Promoter (A) Nil 2,00,000 | 2,00,000 100 Nil 3,00,000 | 3,00,000 100 Nil

B. Public Shareholding

1.Institutions

a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| W | 0 | w [ [ w e [ e [ w [
ii) Individual shareholders holding

nominal share capital in excess of Rs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
1 lakh

c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Corporate Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Bodies - D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

\ KT J
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Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for . ) . ’ . . . . .
GDRs & ADRs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil 2,00,000 | 2,00,000 100 Nil 3,00,000 | 3,00,000 100 Nil

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change
No the year in

No. of % of total |%of Shares| No. of % of total |%of Shares| shareholdi
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged/ | ng during

the encumbere the encumbere| the year
company | d to total company | d to total
share shares
1| Shri. K. G. Vanzara, 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL
Director, Developing Caste
Welfare
Department, Gujarat,
Gandhinagar, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.
2| Shri. P. L. Zala, 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL

Dy. Secretary, Social
Justice And Empowerment
Department, Gandhinagar,
Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.

3 | ShriS. V. Paddharia, 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL
Financial Advisor, Social
Justice And Empowerment
Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.

4 | Smt. A. A. Pandit 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL
Representative,
Commissioner, Cottage
Rural Industries,
Gandhinagar, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.
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5| SmtJ.V.Desai 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL
Dy. Secretary, Developing
Caste, Social Justice And
Empowerment Department,
Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.

6 | ShriK.R. Zala 10 0.005 NIL 10 0.003 NIL NIL
Joint Director, Developing
Caste Welfare Department,
Gandhinagar, Jointly with
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat.

7 | Kum. Sadhana Ramchandra 940 0.47 NIL 940 0.31 NIL NIL
Tatti

Managing Director,
Gujarat Nomadic And
Denotified Tribes
Development Corporation
Jointly with Hon’ble
Governor of Gujarat.

8 | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat| 1,99,000 99.5 NIL 2,99,000 99.67 NIL NIL
TOTAL 2,00,000 100 NIL 3,00,000 100 NIL NIL

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
\_ /ﬁ\ )
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accrued but not due for payment.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN| For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares| % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN| Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during theyear
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for NIL NIL NIL NIL
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 6,02,27,671 NIL 6,02,27,671
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
\ (25)
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iii) Interest accrued but due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 6,02,27,671 NIL 6,02,27,671

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition NIL 54,715,637 NIL 54,715,637
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL 54,715,637 NIL 54,715,637

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL 114,943,308 NIL 114,943,308
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 114,943,308 NIL 114,943,308

(viii REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Managing L L N
Director

Gross salary 6,89,489 NIL NIL NIL 6,89,489
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961

1 —
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1961

2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission

4 | -as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 6,89,489 NIL NIL NIL 6,89,489
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

\ (26 ) J
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B) Remuneration to other directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors/Chairman
And Vice Chairman
Fee for attending board committee meetings| 79,500 NIL NIL NIL 79,500
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify
3,10,000 NIL NIL NIL 3,10,000
(Honorarioum)
Total (2) 3,89,500 NIL NIL NIL 3,89,500
Total (B)=(1+2) 3,89,500 NIL NIL NIL 3,89,500
Total Managerial
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
SN |Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1| Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
\ (27) y,
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- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

(viii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Penalty / made, if any
Companies Punishment/ (give
Act Compoundi Details)

Description ng fees [RD / NCLT/
imposed COURT]

A. COMPANY
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT NOMADICAND DENOTIFIED TRIBES
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 20/04/2018 Sd/-
Chairman
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( 5. C&AG Comment )
By Speed Post No. OAD-IV/S-2/GNDTDC/NRC/2017-18/ 0w g -H 0
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
b (G&SSA), ANNEXE BUILDING,
Sy "-‘a‘h RACE COURSE ROAD, POST BAG No. 27,
g : Y RAJKOT - 360001.
.i ,;.,’ TEL. No. 0281 2446836-37 (PBX)
WP, FAX — 91 0281 2479310
\;‘\'h'-"",-l"!;&w E mail: agau2Gujarat@cag.gov.in
izt wer 2210110
Ja1 H,
Ty e,

Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes
Development Corporation

Block No. 19/2 Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhawan
Gandhinagar-382010.

R Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation,
Gandhinagar % @' & 31 March 2018 F §AT a¥ & fAT #RaT &
e v FgeEdee 61, dweh ¥R 2013 Hr 4RT 143(6)(a) F i
‘et @@t r 1§ AT T (Non Review Certificate).

AR,

Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar &
31 March 2018 &I FAICA T a¥ & deot A wiaflis owr wders & g@arr R A i R
IN Foeht & @t & Jiw & = B 3R w® wdwr aft fr o wEer @
(Non Review Certificate) Sy &=t &1 3neer g3m 8

# 39 99 § WY Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, -
Gandhinagar & W F 31 March 2018 & ¥ATT a¥f & fAU SRd & s od
mREdEE A, SEr dRfEE 2003 ff umr 143(6)@) ¥ i
‘Fole g Fr 7§ GATT T (Non Review Certificate) Heidei a1 T §

(TF TUTe FEREER i AR F I §1)
s,
o - 1 37 AFREIER (BRSNS &-1l)
‘; sﬂ\\c\\\’(\"\
\ (29) o



,-(3rd Annual Report 2017-1 8)—(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT NOMADIC AND
DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, GANDHINAGAR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of the Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing an opinion on the
financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 15/12/2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 March 2018 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

SRIRAM)
Place: Rajkot (Principal Accountant General)
Date ) (G&SS Audit, Gujarat Rajkot)
\ (30) g
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( 6. Independent Auditor's Report )

To

The Members of Gujarat Nomadic And
De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation,
Gandhinagar

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic And De-notified
Tribes Development Corporation (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2018, Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under and the Order under section 143 (11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company's Internal Control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and subject to the audit remarks given in this report, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

\. TR v,
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with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; of the state of affairs of the Company as at

31st March, 2018 and its excess of income over expenditure and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

(@) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March2018;

(b) In the case of the statement of Income and Expenditure, excess of expenditures over
income for the year ended on that date; and

(c) Inthecase ofthe Cash Flow statement, of its cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters:

No other matters are material to our opinion and require our comment.

Reporton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, the matters specified
therein are not applicable to the Company as this is a Company licensed to operate u/s. 8 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

2.  Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. The company has not prepared its Fixed Assets Register in pre-printed pro-forma
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. As explained to us, since at present, the pre-
printed Fixed Assets registers are not available in the market, the fixed assets data is
prepared and kept ready on paper in the pro-forma which will be recorded in the pre-
printed register.

b. As a result of not obtaining / receiving necessary details and documents from the
executing agency in time, i. e., from R&B department of Govt. of Gujarat, the advances of
Rs. 32,26,100/- and Rs. 567282/-given to this agency in F. Y. 2015-16-17 for Office
Renovation and Office Electrification, are not yet settled and necessary assets creation
has not been accounted for in the books of the company accounts besides the fact that
these assets have already been put to use but they are still non-existent in the books of
account of the company. As a result, Loans & Advances (Assets) are overstated and Fixed
Assets are understated to that extent. (Refer Note No. 8.7)

C. During the year F. Y. 2016-17, the company had purchased a soft-ware for the preparation
and maintenance of subsidiary records of the schematic financing, its recoveries and
charging of interest on the loans given to the eligible beneficiaries etc. Test check of the
inputs in the beneficiaries accounts in the software reveals mismatch of beneficiary name,
interest entry, party code etc. Besides, the reports from this soft ware are not compare-
checked / verified with the financial accounting system. Thus, on account of non-
reconciliation and non-validation of its inputs /outputs at any-time, the reports generated
from this software, does not show reliable / correct position of the loans outstanding,
Interest charging and the balances of beneficiaries' accounts. The quantum of such lapses
could not be identified and therefore their effect on the financial position of company could
not be quantified. (Refer Note 8.5)

d. During the year the company parked a sum of Rs. 8.48 Lakh (Dr.) under the head
“Suspense A/c.” Being the release of schematic loans without the identification of loan
beneficiaries. As a result the outstanding balance of loans to beneficiaries as on
31/03/2018 is understated to that extend. (Refer Note 8.5).

e. During the year the company parked a sum of Rs. 23.89 Lakh (Cr.) under the head
“Suspense A/c.”, being the recoveries of schematic loans without the identification of loan
beneficiaries. As a result the outstanding balance of loans to beneficiaries as on
31/03/2018 is overstated to that extend. (Refer Note 8.6).

f. From our test check of the beneficiary loans documentation, it is observed that pre-printed
loans documents put to use contain improper drafting of the lending terms and conditions
such as charging of compound interest on unpaid loan balance, the number of instalments

\. 29 v,
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(36 or 60 instalments) in which the loan is to be repaid actually.

g. The company has received processing fees Rs.2,06,505/- from the schematic loan
beneficiaries. However, any policy for the charging, collection and recovery of such
processing fee is not formulated / approved by the company. Besides, the company has
not prepared any records for processing fees collected during the year. As a result, the
receipts of processing fees have been accounted for on receipt basis. In the absence of
any records supporting such receipts, we could not verify such receipts.

3. a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bestof our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

C. The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Statement and the Cash flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements, comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

5. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

6. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“‘AnnexureA”.

7. We are submitting the Auditor's Report of The Company including the report on compliances on
Directions and Sub-Directions issued by the Office of the Accountant General (E&RSA)
u/s.143(5) of the Companies Act,2013 in “Annexure B” and “Annexure-I”.

8. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, and subject to our other in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to explanations givento us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For B. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 111166W)
Sd/-
(D. V. Gusani)
Date: 15/12/2018 Partner
Place: Gandhinagar M. R.N. 037405
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“ANNEXURE B”

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORPORATION
REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2017-18

Sr.

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

As pe

r Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

Whether the company has clear title / lease
deeds for freehold and leasehold land
respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which title/
lease deeds are not available?

Not Applicable.

Whether there are any cases of waiver /write off
of debts/ loans/ interest etc. If yes, reasons
there for and the amount involved.

There are no such case of waiver/ write off of
any debts/ loan/ interest etc.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as gift/ grant(s) from the Gvt. or other
authorities.

There are no inventories lying with third party.
No asset has been received as gift from Govt.
or other authority.

As pe

r Sector specific Sub-Directions u/s. 143(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013

Whether introduction of any Scheme for
settlement of dues and extensions thereto
complies with policy/ guidelines of Company
/Government.

Not Applicable

Whether the funds received from agencies for
each scheme have been accounted for as per
specific guidelines of the scheme and their
balance were periodically reconciled and
discrepancies noticed if any have been properly
accounted for in the financial statement.

The funds received from agencies have been
accounted properly in the books of accounts.
Balance of such fund as at the end of the year
are subject to reconciliation and confirmation
with the respective agency.

Whether the Company has a policy for
appropriation of repayments received from
beneficiaries and the policy complies with the
scheme guidelines under which the beneficiary
had received the funds.

The company has a policy for appropriation of
repayment received from beneficiaries and the
policy comply with the schematic guideline.
However, cases have been noticed during the
year where repayment received from the
beneficiaries could not be identified and
appropriated to the respective beneficiary for
want of the identification of the beneficiaries
from whom such repayment is received.
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Repayments received from the beneficiaries
through the collection channel / centers needs
to be strengthened to avoid delayed
appropriations of such repayments and to avoid
loss of interest to the beneficiaries.

Whether the Company has received the
beneficiary’s share of cost in cash or as labour
contribution. If the beneficiary’s share of cost is
received as labour contribution whether the
valuation of labour contribution was properly
done and accounted for in the books of
Company?

No share of cost has been received either
through Cash or Labour except, the 5%
contribution of the lending to the beneficiary is
recovered from such beneficiaries as per
lending policy.

Whether the Company had timely submitted the
claims on time for grant of subsidy by
Government. If the claims were filed with delay
whether the same has been properly accounted
for in the books of the Company.

Not Applicable.
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“ANNEXURE-I”

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORPORATION
REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2017-18
IMPRESSION / COMMENTS ON FOLLOWING AREAS:

Sr.

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial measures

As per Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

The auditee company is not listed on the stock
exchange. Accordingly, sub point No. (2) & (8) of
the questionnaire for independent directors and
CEO/CFO certificate is not applicable.

To the best of our information the company has not
formed any audit committee in compliance with
Section 292A of the Companies Act 1956.
Therefore, for the year under audit, the accounting
and financial affairs of the company are not
reviewed at all. Therefore, sub point No. (4) to (6)
of point No. | could not be commented.

Business Risk:

(1) Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement or
change in Government policy that could impair the
financial stability or profitability of the entity.

(1) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us there are no such Statutory or
Regulatory requirement or change in Government
policy that could impair the financial stability of the
company.

Since the company is section 08 company, the
matter of impairment of profitability is not relevant
for impression / comment.

(2) Unusually rapid growth if any, especially
compared with that of other companies in the same
industry

(2) Since, the auditee entity is a state Govt. as well
as Section 08 company and since it is operating
under separate set of directives of the Govt. of
Guijarat, the point of growth or comparison to the
other companies in the industry is not applicable.

(3) The process used for identification of business
risks and steps taken to mitigate it by the
Management.

(3) Since the auditee company is not doing any|
“business” and is rather operating as a welfare
company as per separate set of directives from
state Govt. directives the matter to identify
business risks is not relevant.

However, so far as its welfare measures are
concerned, in our opinion the company needs to
identify the risks of its major activity and also
needs to take remedial actions to mitigate the
same.
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(4) Unrealistically aggressive sales or profitability
incentive programs, if any.

As state in previous point since the company is
operating for welfare measures, the point of
aggressive sales or profitability incentive programs
is not applicable to it.

(5) The system of making a business plan, short
term / long term & reviews of the same vis-a-vis
the actual?

(5) As stated in the points herein before, since the
company is not engaged in any “business”,
therefore the matter of making business plans is
not applicable to it.

(6) The capital Expenditure / Capital invested not
put to use.

(6) The company has incurred capital Expdt. in
previous 2 years on its office renovation and
electrification and the same is put to use but in the
absence of necessary details from the
implementing agency, such expenditure could not
be appropriated to respective assets head.

(7) The cost benefits analysis of major capital
expenditure / expansion including IRR and pay
back period.

Since the company is operating particularly, for
welfare measures prescribed by the Govt. of
Gujarat and under a separate set of directions from
it, the point of cost benefit analysis.....IRR and
payback period does not become relevant to the
company.

(8) The existence of Macro, Sector and Operation
threats that drive fundamental changes in business
model, Indicate in brief.

Since the company is operating particularly, for
welfare measures prescribed by the Govt., of
Gujarat and also under a separate set of directions
from it and is not carrying on any “business” the
forces that drive fundamental changes in business
model do not become relevant to the company.

Disinvestment (if Applicable)

Not Applicable

System of Accounts & Financial Control

(1) Whether the allocation of duties and
responsibilities including the delegation of powers
in various levels of management is fair / proper /
justifiable and the same have adequately been
defined.

(1) During the year under audit the allocation of
duties and delegation of powers, have been seen
concentrated to the level of BOD, Chairman and
M. D. level only.

(2) Examine the system of accounts & Financial
Control being followed by the company and give
your views as regards their deficiencies along with
suggestions for remedial measures.

(2) During the year under audit the accounting
functions was outsourced and was not evenly
operative throughout the year. Financial functions
have been allotted to M. D. level under the
supervision of BOD.

Looking to the volume and nature of the
accounting and financial functions, in our opinion,
the company needs to have its own full time staff
suitable for the purpose.

(37 )

—
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(3) PI. report which of the accounting policies
adopted by the company are not in conformity with
the accounting policies applicable to the industry /
company.

(3) The company, by virtue of the functions allotted
to it, is receiving / collection process fee of Rs.
100/- per a proposed borrower. This amount is
accounted for on cash basis. Which needs to be
documented properly and the policy in this regard
needs to be in conformity with the other such
companies follow.

(4) Notes to accounts, qualifications in Auditor’s
Report and comments of the C&AG may be
reviewed for the last 3 years and state whether the
management has taken rectification action?

(4) This is the 03rd year of the company since
inception. The review of Audit & C&AG reports,
comments etc., show that the company do take
rectification actions. However, these actions need
to strengthen more by formulating Audit Committee
and by the application of quarterly/half yearly
internal audit.

(5) & (6) Whether the company has a clear credit
policy, policy for providing for doubtful debts/ write
offs & liquidated damages? Analyze the reasons
such as non-completion of performance tests,
retention sale, etc. for significant sundry debtors.

(5) The company has clear credit policy for its
lending functions. However, so far, the company
has not formulated any policy related to providing
for Doubtful Debts/ Write offs.

In our opinion and also looking to the years the
company is in operations, the formulation of policy
for providing of Doubtful Debts/ Write offs would
not be appropriate at this juncture.

(7) PL. report whether the system of giving discount
to promoter sale is fair? Whether the instructions
for allowing discount are issued in writing and
communicated properly to sales outlets?

(7) Company does not have any sales operations.
Hence, not applicable.

(8) Examine and indicate whether the company
has a system of monitoring the timely recovery of
outstanding dues? Highlight the significant
instances of failure of the system if any.

(8) The company has system of monitoring the
timely recovery of outstanding dues.

However, looking to its last two year’s lending and
recovery operation, the system is not implemented
up to the desired level. In our opinion the major
cause for non implementation is that, separate
software installed for monitoring beneficiary-wise
records is not operated / validated in the manner
that require outputs are available on timely basis
and another major reason is its Control and
Subsidiary accounting records related to its lending
and recovery functions are not reconciled on
periodical basis.
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(9) What is the system of obtaining confirmation of
the balances from debtors/ creditors and other
parties? Indicate separately the amount of
balances remained unconfirmed from Govt.
Departments/ PSUs and private parties and their|
percentage to total amount under each head,

(9) In our opinion the company does not have any|
system of obtaining confirmations from its
borrowing parties.

However, so far as the creditor party for giving
funds for lending is concerned (i.e. NBC-FDC) the
company has a system of annual reconciliation and
reconciliation of balance.

(10) PI. report whether there are any cases of
waiver of debts/loan/interest etc. if yes, the
reasons therefore and amount involved.

(10) There are no such cases of waiver of debts/
loan/ interest etc.

(11) Is there any adequate system of timely lodging
of claims with outside parties? Whether the claims
are properly monitored?

(11) Since this is just second year of its operation
on the main object, there does not exist any such
case.

(12)Whether the credit obtained (including
overdraft) is monitored regularly and the terms of
loan are not such that they have a negative impact
on the earnings of the company. Examine the
system of effective utilization of loans & the system
of obtaining statutory benefits.

(12) The company does not have any bank
borrowing such as for working capital or for|
overdraft.

Besides, the company has obtained loan from
central level organization only for public welfare
measures.

To the best of our knowledge and information the
terms of this loan does not have any negative
impact on the financial position of the company.
There is no other loan borrowed by the company.

(13) Whether any incidence involving improper use
or wastage of funds was noticed?

(13) No such case noticed during the year under
audit.

(14) Examine and comment upon the
reasonableness of assumptions made by the
Actuary in providing for employees benefits as per
accounting standard 15.

(14) Not applicable as the company, on its own, is
not providing any benefits covered under AS 15 to
its employees.

(15) Whether work flow and document flow is in
place to ensure proper controls and systems
commensurate with the delegation of work?

(15) In our opinion the present work flow and
document flow is in place to ensure proper controls
and the systems is commensurate with the
delegation of work except the area of monitoring
reconciliation between subsidiary and control
records of company’s lending activities and timely|
recovery of loans given to schematic beneficiaries
as reported in point No. (1V) (8) above.
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Fraud / Risk

(1) Whether the company has an effective and
delineated fraud policy consistent with regulatory
requirements as well as the entity’s business
need?

(1) So far as the company’s major activity of
lending schematic loans for different purposes, in
our opinion, the documentation of such activity is
Fraud / Risk preventive. However, the company|
does not have any other fraud policy duly
delineated.

(2) Whether the company has formulated “code of
conduct” for senior management?

(2) To the best of our information and explanations
provided to us, the company does not have any
such separately delineated “code of conduct’
except the written provisions made in the
Memorandum, Articles of Asso., as well as
provided in the minutes of B.O.D. meetings.

(3) How the company has dealt with the reported
frauds and what are the remedial measures taken
for preventing recurrence?

(3) Not applicable as so far, no fraud has been
reported to the company.

(4) Are there any cases of violation of delegated
financial powers during the period under report,
which warrants “in-depth audit”? If yes pl. give a list
of such cases.

(4) So far as no such case is noticed during the|
year under report.

(5) Does the company have separate Vigilance
Department/wing? To what extent is it effective in
its duty and whether its reports are submitted to
the Board?

(5) Not applicable as the company does not have|
separate Vigilance Department/wing?

(6) Whether the management has designed and
put in place an adequate prevention and Detection
Controls to prevent, reduce discover the fraud and
other irregularities?

(6) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the company does not have any such
separately delineated / designed “Prevention and
Detection Controls” to prevent, reduce, discover|
the fraud and other irregularities.

However, so far its other irregularities are
concerned, the company has been seen taking
rectification measures as and when required.

(7) Whether the company has “Whistle Blowing’
Policy?

(7) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, the company does not have any such

policy.

(8) Whether the fraud policy has been periodically
reviewed and evaluated to determine whether it
was designed and implemented to achieve optimal
effectiveness?

(8) To the best of our information and explanations|
given to us, the company does not have any such
fraud policy.
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Vi

Assets ( Including Inventory)

(1) What is the position regarding maintenance of
records such as fixed assets register etc?

(1) As reported in the audit report of previous two
accounting periods, the Fixed Assets Register is
not maintained in the hard copy prescribed for the
companies.

In lieu of this, the fixed assets position is prepared
by the company in the format prescribed for the
purpose.

(2) Whether the company has prescribed the
following in regard to the management of stores.
(a) Maximum and minimum limits of stores and
spares etc.

(b) Economic order quantity for procurement of
stores.

(2) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of stores for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(3) Whether ABC analysis has been Adopted to
control the inventory? If not, impact on inventory
may be analyzed.

(3) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(4) Whether regulations made for the purpose of
control over stores, including stock taking and
valuation of stock, stores, & Work —in-progress at
the end of the at the end of the fin. year are
adequate and duly enforced.

(4) As noted in previous para, the Company is not
required to regulate over trading stores and mfg. /
trading W.I.P etc. as it has no such activity.

(5) Whether the work in progress contains any
item, which has remained under work in progress,
for an unduly long time? Attach a list of such items
indication amount, period of pendency and
reasons.

(5) The company does not have any Revenue
“Work In Progress” item.

The company had paid an amount of
Rs.32,26,100/-for the capital work of office
renovation in F. Y. 2015-16 and in previous year
Rs.5,67,282/- for the work of office electrification to
R & B Department of Govt. Of Gujarat. So far the
amounts have remained under Capital WIP for
want of necessary details and clarification from R &
B department of Govt. of Gujarat.

(6) Examine and comment of the system of
physical verification, valuation, treatment of non-
moving & slow moving items, their disposal and
abnormal al excess & shortages in respect of
closing stock items.

(6) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(7) Examine and comment on the system valuation
of fixed assets, survey-off procedure & provision
for assets & specific capital spares surveyed off.

(7) Since this is a state Govt. company, its assets
are accounted for as per provisions of AS 12. Apart
from this no valuation system has been formed for
Fixed assets etc.
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(8) List out the surplus/obsolete/ non moving items
of stores .... Of last 3 years.

(8) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(9) Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties.... Or other
authorities?

(9) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(10) Are there any lapses in internal control system
right from ordering...... of stores? If yes, the same
may be highlighted.

(10) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the
matter is not applicable to it.

(11) List out the assets Plant & Machinery items,
which have not been use over a considerable
period of time (Say 5Years) and the reasons
thereof.

(11) No such case is there till the end of the year
under audit.

(12) Whether there are instances of huge losses
incurred due to sale of goods at prices lower than
the .......... balance sheet date?

(12) Since the company does not have any activity
involving sale of goods, the matter is not applicable
to it.

(13) Whether the norms for storage losses have
been fixed? What is the basis on which

(13) Since the company does not have any activity
requiring procurement of inventory for trading, the

...... regularized? Indicate abnormal storage.....[matter is not applicable to it.
realized there against.
(14) Demurrage / Wharf age incurred..... reasons|(14) No such case was there during the year under

thereof.

audit.

(15) Whether the company has conducted physical
verification of its fixed assets during the year and a
formal report is being prepared for the same?

(15) Company has not conducted physical
verification of F. Assets during the year under
audit.

(16) Whether there is a policy to review and
implement impairment of assets.

(16) No such policy is formed for impairment of F.
Assets.

Vi

Investment

(1) Whether the company has laid down an
investment policy duly approved by the competent
authority ? If yes, pl. indicate the following:

The company has not laid down / formed any
formal investment policy as this being a state Govt.
owned company, is required to invest its surplus
fund if any, only to another state govt. owned
company as per the directives of the Govt. of
Gujarat. Therefore, sub points Nos. (a) to (c) are
not applicable.

(2) Whether the deposits with banks/ financial
institutions and others have been in accordance
with laws, rules regulations, Govt. Directives, etd.,
as applicable.

(2) The deposits with financial institutions (i. e.,
GSFS) are made as per the Govt. directives.
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(3) Whether there has been grant of large loans /
to or placement of deposits with other PSUs or
enterprise not related with the business of the
company.

(3) There are no large loans to any entity except
the company is giving schematic loans to the
eligible beneficiaries. The placement of deposits
with other PSU has been made as per Govt.
Directives only.

(4) Whether the company has significant
investment in an industry or product line noted for
rapid change?

(4) The company does not have any such
investment.

(5) Whether the investment made in subsidiaries...
in the value of investment.

(5) The company does not have any such
investment.

(6) Whether any surplus funds are invested? Is
there any effect on availability of funds for working
capital because of investment leading to borrowing
at higher rates?

(6) Yes, the surplus funds of the company are
invested. However, in our opinion, it has no effect
on the availability of funds for working capital.

(7) How often market value is on sale of

investment.

(7) The company is investing its surplus fund as|
fixed / liquid deposit only to another PSU as per
Govt. of Gujarat Directives.

Vi

Liabilities and Loans

(1) Give the total amount of loans (including
interest, penal interest, & commitment charges
separately) where defaults were made in
repayment as at the end of the accounting period.

(1) No defaults were reported in re-payment of loan
from NBCFDC.

Total interest for the year is Rs. 32,15,205
including penal interest Rs.94 is reported for the
year under audit.

(2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Govt. of
India as per terms of loan agreement had been
accounted for properly.

SO far no such guarantee fee is paid.

(3) Whether whole or any part of loans from Govt.
and / or interest accrued thereon have been
converted in to equity or waived by Govt.: if so, its
impact on financial position of the company.

(38) No such case is occurred noticed during the
year under audit.

(4) Are the terms of loan agreement such that they
make the entity especially vulnerable to changes in
the interest rate?

(4) In our opinion the terms of loan agreement are
not such that changes in interest rate may make|
the entity vulnerable.

(5) Check the loan profile of the company to find
out whether the high cost debts were swapped with
low cost market borrowings?

(5) The company does not have any market
borrowing.
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(6) Whether there have been receipts of large
loans from other PSUs or enterprise not related
with the business of the company?

(6) No such case is noticed during the year under
audit.

(7) Whether any study was conducted to avail any
other instruments or derivatives instead of high
cost loans?

(7) To the best of our knowledge & belief, no such
study was conducted by the company.

Award & Execution of Contracts

(1) Whether the company has devised a proper
system of tendering for awarding of various
contracts.

(1) The company has a system of tendering for,
awarding of various contracts, if any.

(2) Whether the company has an efficient system
for monitoring & adjusting advances to
contractors/suppliers.

(2) Normally, the company makes payment to
contractors / suppliers after the services/goods and
their bills are received. No such advances are seen
paid during the year except Rs.32,26,100/- and Rs.
5,67,282/- paid in previous years to a state Govt.
department.

(3) Whether the company settled all the issues viz.,
Performance Guarantee (PG) Tests, recovery of]
Liquidated Damages (LDs) and financial payments
etc., soon after the commissioning of the project?
Are there any cases of inordinate delay without
sufficient jurisdiction?

(3) Not applicable as the company is not for setting
up any project.

(4) Whether there are any disputes/claims
unsettled for a long time?

(4) At the end of the financial year, the company|
does not have any issues related to project.
Hence, not applicable.

(5) What is the procedure followed by the company
for purchasing priority items? What is the
procedure for ascertaining ....... and goods are
purchased from a particular supplier?

(5) At the end of the financial year, the company
does not have any issues related to purchase of
goods.

Costing System

(1) Whether the company has any cost policy?

(1) To the best of our knowledge and belief the
company does not have any such policy.

(2) Are the cost accounts being reconciled with
financial accounts?

(2) Not applicable as the company is not set up for|
the production/sale of any product.

(3) Whether the company is computing the cost of
major operations, jobs, products, processes and
services regularly? If not describe the failure.

(3) To the best of our knowledge & belief, company|
is not computing such cost of operation.

However, in lieu of computing such costs, the
company is arriving at reasonableness of the cost
of services / supply prevailing in the market or in
other such similar organizations.
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(4) Whether the company has an effective system
of identification of idle labour hours and idle
machine hours.

(4) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, the concept of idle
labour / machine hours is not relevant.

(5) Was cost audit ordered in case of the
company? If so, .....latest cost audit report.

(5) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, the cost audit system
is not applicable.

(6) Examine the accounting treatment of rejects &
scraps for determination of cost..... determining
costs.

(6) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
the matter of rejects & Scraps.

(7) Whether there is any system of evaluate the
abnormal losses.... Such losses.

(7) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
the matter of loses.

(8) What is the method followed by the company to
charge overheads? How is the overhead.....
arrived at? In case of cost..... completely or not?

(7) Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trading or service enterprise, there does not arise
question of charging overheads.

Xl

Internal Audit System

(1) Whether the company is having Internal Audit
section manned by staff of their own or whether the
company has hired services of CAs as Intl
Auditors? Give your comments o the |. A. system
stating whether its reporting, status, scope of work,
level of competence, etc., are adequate? If not,
describe shortcoming thereof. Is there ....audit
observations?

(1) The company has hired services of CAs as its
Internal Auditor for FY 2017-18. Copy of internal
audit report did. 28/11/2018 is made available to
us.

(2) Whether the Intl audit standard / manual /
guidelines have been prescribed and they are in
practice?

(2) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, as well as from the verification of
contracts files, we noticed that no such the audit
standard / manual / guidelines have been
prescribed.

(3) Whether I. Audit reports were discussed by the
Audit Committee.

(3) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company has formed neither Audit
Committee.

(4) Whether Internal Audit is independent and
reports directly to the Chairman / Head of the
company. ?

(4) Internal audit is independent and Internal audit
report dtd. 28/11//2018 is addressed to Head of the
company.

(5) If 1. Audit was outsourced then whether the
selection process is fair and transparent?

(5) In selecting I. Audit through outsourcing, the
selection process, in our opinion, is fair and
transparent.
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(6) Whether entities which are not under the
jurisdiction of the professional institute are being
given the work of internal audit?

(6) In selecting the outsourced agency for I. A. the
selected entity, in our opinion is within the
jurisdiction of professional institute.

(7) Does the I. A. report contain any serious
irregularity which needs immediate attention of
management / Government?

(7) Yes. The internal audit report contains some
serious irregularity on “observations regarding
Book Keeping of Loan Accounting of Beneficiaries”
& “Other Observations” on Processing fees.

(8) What is the total impact of all shortcomings /
deficiencies pointed out in the latest |. Audit report
and pending for compliance as on date?

(8) Since the serious irregularities pointed out by,
the Internal auditor is not quantified and also
looking to the nature of the serious irregularities, it
was not possible to quantify them during the
statutory audit.

(9) Whether mistakes /short comings pointed out in
the latest report is of the same kind / type as
pointed out in earlier reports.

(9 The company did not have I. Audit in the
previous years.

XIl |Legal /Arbitration cases; To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company does not have any such
cases for the end of the year under audit.
Therefore sub points (1) to (4) of item No. XlI are
not applicable to it.

XIII |EDP Audit.

(1) Whether the organization has an approved I. T,
strategy or plan?

(1) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company has no I. T. strategy or
plan.

(2) If the auditee has computerized it operations or
part of it, assess and report, how much of the data
in the company is in electronic format, which of the
major areas such as Finance, Accounting, Sales
Acctg., Personnel Information Pay Roll, materials /
Inventory  management, etc have been
computerized?

(2) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the auditee company has computerized
it control Accounting records in full and subsidiary
records of its lending activities / operations.

(3) Indicate how this impacts on your work of
auditing the accounts and whether your audit is
through or around the computer?

(3) Computerization of full accounting records
certainly help much in conducting the audit. Our
audit for the year was through for its control
accounting records.

However, the computerization of subsidiary records
of its lending activities could not be covered under
audit for want of non-reconciliation / non-validation
it with the control financial records for last two
years.
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(4) Has the company evolved proper security policy
for Data /S-W/H-W?

(4) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us the company does not have security
policy duly delineated. However, measures for
security of necessary Data /S-W/H-W are taken by
the company.

(5) Indentify the areas in which the auditor is of the
view that the built-in-checks and validation in the
computer environment are not adequate or were
not being exercised with proper authority?

(5) Based on our audit of the accounting records
computerized by the company, we are of the
opinion that either the control or subsidiary
accounting records are not being reconciled
validated either periodically or at the end of the
year to ensure the better preparation & formation
of the accounting data.

(6) Comment on any problem faced in extracting
information from computer files due to lack of back
up of past records or due to record corruption. Is
there a document retention policy?

(6) So far as control accounting records is
concerned no such problem was faced in
extracting information from computer files due to
lack of back up of past records or due to record
corruption.

Though the company does not have such policy
duly delineated. However, so far as the control
accounting records is concerned the computerized
accounting documents are retained on annual
basis.

(7) Whether any software is unutilized or
underutilized due to lack of trained staff or any
proper operation manual / documentation etc.

(7) Company has procured a separate S/W for
company’s lending activities subsidiary accounting
records company.

However, to the best of our information and
explanations given to us this software is not fully
operative due to lack of trained staff or any proper
operation manual / documentation etc.

(8) Comment whether changes made in the S/W
have the approval of Management and the same
has been documented properly and the led time
given to the staff to get accustomed to it before
making it fully operational?

(8) To the best of our information and explanations
given to us, so far no changes have been made in
any accounting S/Ws installed at the company.

(9) Whether the BOD is briefed regularly about the
new | T strategy, if any, proposed to be
incorporated for the company as a whole, for which
large funds are sanctioned. This is particularly
relevant to organizations where the entire | T
activities is to be made on line in due course.

(9) In our opinion, the auditee company has not
spared any large funds for getting its | T activity
online. Hence not applicable.

(10) Whether the systems department ....before
final payment..... (both functions should be
separate with the user d3epartment involved in the
latter).

(10) The auditee company does not have any|
separate system department. Therefore the buying
/ hiring of EDP equipment is done directly under
the supervision of the management itself.
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(11) Whether the company has detailed/
comprehensive list of all reports/statements which
can be generated by the systems in use.

(11) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company does not
have any such list.

(12) Whether there is an effective | T steering
Committee?

(12) As explained to us, the company does not
have any | T activities on large scale which may
require having a separate | T Steering Committee.

(13) Whether there exists effective disaster
recovery plan for EDP Department which is
periodically reviewed and evaluated?

(11) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company does not
have any such plan.

(14)Whether any of the findings and
recommendations noted in the EDP Audit Report
was considered significant and whether the issue
satisfactorily resolved?

(14) To the best of our information and
explanations given to us the company did not have
any such EDP audit.

XIv

Environmental Management

Activities of the company do not involve any
operation which is generating pollution. Hence, not
applicable.

XV

Corporate Social Responsibility

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 related to CSR are not applicable to the
company. Therefore point No. XV is not applicable
here.CSR Rules are not applicable to the company|
under

XVl

General

(1) Indicate whether the company has entered into
a Memorandum of Understanding with its
administrative ministry?.........

(1) To the best of our information and explanation
given to us, the company has not entered into
MOU with its administrative ministry.

(2) Whether the contribution of employer and
employee to P. F. is kept separately out of
business and proper safeguard of the same is
taken care of?

(2) The company’s staff members are covered
under GPF only. Rest of the workforce is
outsourced. Therefore, the matter of contribution to
PF and keeping it out of business is not applicable
to it.

(3) Does the company present a case of energy
audit?.... specified agency.

(3) The company does not present a case of
energy audit. Hence not applicable.

(4) Where land acquisition is involved
political parties.

including

(4) The company is not in the project set up activity
or any other activity involving land acquisitions.
Hence not applicable.

(5) Whether the company has done any merger
and acquisitions during the year? ......... sampling
adopted may also be specified.

(5) The company did not have any such occasion
of mergers or acquisitions. Hence not applicable.
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( 7. Balance Sheet

)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

(Amt. in Rs.)

Sr. Particulars

Note No.

As at 31/03/2018

As at 31/03/2017

| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(i) Shareholder's Fund

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money received against Share Warrants
(ii) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
(iii) Non Current Liabilities

(a) Long Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities

(d) Long Term Provisions
(iv) Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short Term Provisions

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4
3.5

30,000,000
2,751,330

114,943,308

68,122
3,462,542

20,000,000
4,486,807

60,227,671

15,584
1,338,340

TOTAL

151,225,302

86,068,402

Il |[ASSETS
(i) Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
- Tangible Assets
- Intangible Assets
- Capital Work In Progress
- Intangible Assets Under Development
(b) Non Current Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(
(

d) Long Term Loans and Advances
e) Other Non Current Assets
(ii) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances
(f) Other Current Assets

3.6

3.7

3.8
3.9
3.10

108,453,831

42,421,125
30,600
319,738

11,596,423

74,166,848
42,600
262,526

TOTAL

151,225,302

86,068,402

As Per Our report of even date
For B. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 111166W

Sd/-
D. V. Gusani Sd/-
Partner Director
MRN : 037405

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 15/12/2018

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

1t0 8

For Gujarat Nomadic and

Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Managing Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Chairman
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( 8. STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE )

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

As Per Our report of even date
For B. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 111166W

Sd/-
D. V. Gusani Sd/-
Partner Director
MRN : 037405

Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 15/12/2018

Sd/-

Managing Director

Sd/-

Chairman

(Amt. in Rs.)
Sr. Particulars Note | For the year | For the year
No. ended 31 st | ended 31 st
March 2018 March 2017
| [Revenue from Operations (Admin Grant) 4,068,577 3,323,813
Il |Other Income 41 3,842,008 1,643,498
[ll [Total Revenue (I+I) 7,910,585 4,967,311
IV |Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade - -
(c) Changes in inventories - -
(d) Manufacturing and Other Direct Expenses - -
(e) Employee Benefit Expenses 4.2 2,162,994 892,901
(f) Finance Costs 4.3 3,228,373 862,734
(g) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 4.4 - -
(h) Administrative and Other Expenses 4.5 4,254,695 3,554,891
Total Expenses 9,646,062 5,310,526
V |Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary (1,735,477) (343,215)
items & Tax (lll-1V)
VI |Exceptional ltems - -
VIl |Profit /(Loos) before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI) (1,735,477) (343,215)
VIIl|Extraordinary Items - -
IX |Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (VII-VIII) (1,735,477) (343,215)
X |Tax Expense
(a) Current Tax - -
(b) Deferred Tax - -
XI |Profit / (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations (IX-X) (1,735,477) (343,215)
XIl |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
Xlll|Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XIV|Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations after Tax (XII-XIII) - -
XV |Profit / (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) (1,735,477) (343,215)
XVI|Earnings Per Equity Share
(a) Basic (5.78) (1.72)
(b) Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1t0 8

For Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation
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( 9. Cash Flow Statement )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

2017-18 2016-17

PARTICULARS Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs.
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems (1,735,477) (343,215)
Add back:

a) Depreciation - -
b) Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset
c) Miscellaneous Expenses (Amortized)

— o~ =~ —~

d) Interest expenses 3,215,205 854,255

(e) Effect of Deferred Tax - 21,328

Deduct:

(a) Interest income 3,635,503 6,850,708 (1,586,453) (710,870)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 5,115,231 (1,054,085)

Adjustment For Working Capital Changes:
(a) Increase in Inventories -
(b) Increase in Trade and Other Receivables (96,902,620) (11,796,761)
(c) Increase in Trade Payables -
(d) Other Current Liabilities 2,176,740 (94,725,880) 1,125,582 (10,671,179)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (89,610,649) (11,725,264)
Deduct:
Direct Taxes paid (Net) - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (89,610,649) (11,725,264)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Outflow:

(a) Purchase of Fixed Assets 3) 4,704,408
Inflow:
(a) Sale of Fixed Asset - -
(b) Interest Received (3,635,503) 1,586,453
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (3,635,506) 6,290,861
(93,246,155) (5,434,403)

C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow:

(a) Proceed from Loan (Net) 54,715,637 60,227,671
(b) Increase in Bank borrowings - Working Capital
(c) Issue of share capital 10,000,000 10,000,000
(d) Increase in Share Premium (Share Application Money)
Outflow:

(a) Interest Paid (3,215,205) (854,255)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 61,500,432 69,373,416
(31,745,723) 63,939,013

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

OPENING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 74,166,848 10,227,836
CLOSING BALANCE- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 42,421,125 74,166,848
Note: Previous Year's data has been regrouped or Rearranged wherever necessary

As Per Our report of even date
For B. Upadhyay & Co. For Gujarat Nomadic and
Chartered Accountants Denotified Tribes Development Corporation
FRN 111166W
Sd/-
D. V. Gusani Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Managing Director
MRN : 037405
Place : Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date : 15/12/2018 Chairman
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CIO. Significant Account Policies & Notes to the Accounts)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2018

1. Background

The Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is incorporated on

14th Day of August, 2015. The entire paid-up equity share capital of the Company is held by

Government of Gujarat.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

21 General
Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in
consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2.2 Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation
requirements of the Revised Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 under the
Historical cost convention on the basis of going concern and accrual, unless otherwise
stated.

2.3 FixedAssets
Tangible Assets
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and
rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price,
borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets, if any.
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign
exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations
attributable to the intangible assets, if any.
As per Accounting Standrad 12, the Grant is shown as deduction from the gross value
of the asset concerned in arriving at its book value. Where the whole of the cost of the
asset is spent from the grant, the said asset is shown in the balance sheet at nominal
value.

2.4 Taxation
The Income of the company is falling within the “Exemption” prescribed under section
10(26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, hence no tax liability has been provided for the
year under audit.

2.5 Revenue Recognition
Income has been recognized when the right to receive the payment is
established.Labharthi Processing Fee receipts have been recognised on the basis of
actual receipt. Interest Income has been recognised on the basis of accrual basis.

2.6 Expenditure
Operating expenses of the current year are charged to the revenue in the same year.

2.7 Employees Benefits

The services of associated Govt. Depts. Employees are being taken.

. (o) v,
(52 )
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2.8 Earningper Share
Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year
attributable to equity share holders of the company by the weighted avarage number of
equity share issued during the year. Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing
net profit attributable to equity share holders (after adjustment for dilluted earnings) by
average number of weighted equity shares outstanding during the year.

2.9 Provisions, ContingentLiabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substanial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and itis probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed inthe Notes, if any.

2.10 CashFlow Satements
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transections of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accurals
of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

2.11 Grant
Administrative Grant and Other Revenue Grants have been credited to profit & Loss
Statement. Grants related to depreciable assets are treated as deferred income
which is recognized in the Profit & Loss statement on a systematic and rational basis
over the useful life of the asset. Such allocation to income is usually made over the
periods and in proportions in which depreciation on related assetis charged.

2.12 SegmentReporting
The Company is engaged in only one Segment i.e. Financial Services of Providing
Loans at concessional rate of interest as determined by respective lending institution
to nomadic and dencotified tribes. Company is engaged in providing loans only in State
of Gujarat and geographically there is only one segment. As the geographical and
activity wise there is only one segment, separate reporting is not required as all the
details of Profit and Loss stastement and Schedules attached to it gives the details
required.

2.13 Related Party Transactions
The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except as mentioned
in Note No. 8

3. Notesreferred tointhe Balance Sheet are as follows:

3.1 Share Capital

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017

(i) Authorized Capital
10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 Each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

(i)  Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
3,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 Each, fully paid up 30,000,000 20,000,000
Total 30,000,000 20,000,000

L B2 y,
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Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
(i) Equity Shares
No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of reporting period 200,000 100,000
Add:  No. of Equity Shares issued during the period 100,000 100,000
Less: No. of Equity Shares bought back during the period -
No. of Equity Shares at the end of the reporting period 300,000 200,000
List of the shareholders holding more than five percent of shares in the company as at the Balance Sheet date:
Names of the shareholder As at 31/03/2018
No. of Shares
On behalf of Government of Gujarat
H'ble Governor of Gujarat 299,000
99.67%
Other disclosures related to Share Capital required as per Revised Schedule VI:
Particulars As at 31/03/2018
Aggregate number of Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of
0] bonus shares during the period of Five years immediately preceding the -
Balance Sheet date
(i)  |Aggregate number of Equity Shares bought back during the period of Five
years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date )
3.2 Reserves and Surplus
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
(i) Capital Reserve - -
Opening Balance - -
Add:  Appropriation during the period - -
Less: Written back during the period - -
Closing Balance - -
(iii)  Surplus -
Opening Balance 4,486,807 4,808,694
Add:  Profit/ (Loss) for the year as per P&L Statement (1,735,477) (343,215)
Add:  Grant for office Renovation - -
Add: Differed Tax Liability - 21,328
Total Profit available for Appropriation 2,751,330 4,486,807
Closing Balance 2,751,330 4,486,807
Grand Total 2,751,330 4,486,807
3.3 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Loans
(i) Secured - -
(i)  Unecured
Loan by NBCFDC 17,950,160 18,500,000
Loan for Beneficiary by Govt. of Gujarat 93,493,148 40,727,671
Matching Contribution by Govt. of Gujarat 3,500,000 1,000,000
Total 114,943,308 60,227,671

(54 )
&/
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Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Sundry Creditors for less than 6 Months 68,122 15,584
Total 68,122 15,584
3.5 Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 | As at 31/03/2017
Provi. for Statutory Audit Fees 17,475 8,850
TDS Payable 4,243 14,906
GPF Payable 35,000 -
Govt. Insurance Fund Payable 400 -
Honarium Payable 25,000 25,000
Salary Payable 148,154 98,142
Manpower Outsourcing Charges Payable 97,600 106,883
Interest Payable to GoG 2,972,785 1,084,559
Rent Payable 4,800 -
Accounting Fees Payable 70,200 -
Internal Audit Fees Payable 46,598 -
Mobile Exps. Payable 4,500 -
Provi. for Reimbursement Exps. 2,000 -
Travelling Exps. 33,787 -
Total 3,462,542 1,338,340
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3.7 Long Term Loans & Advances (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/18 As at 31/03/17
Advance Receivable in cash or kind (As per List) 108,453,831 11,596,423
Total 108,453,831 11,596,423

3.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at 31/03/18

As at 31/03/17

Balances with Banks 9,190,556 28,449,846
Cash on Hand - -
Other

E)eposits with GSFS (Less than one year) 33,230,569 45,717,002
Total 42,421,125 74,166,848

3.9 Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

As at 31/03/18

As at 31/03/17

(i) Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(a) Secured

(b)  Unsecured, Considered Good (As per List) 30,600 42,600
(c)  Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans - -
Total 30,600 42,600
3.10 Other Current Assets

Particulars As at 31/03/18 As at 31/03/17
Prepaid Insurance 31,371 33,338
Interest Receivable-GSFS Deposit 288,367 229,188
Total 319,738 262,526

4. Notes referred to in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

4.1 Other Income

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31/03/18 31/03/17
Bank Interest 357,064 165,385
Interest Income - Labarthi 2,814,672 120,191
Interest Income - Labarthi - Vehicle Loan 463,767
Interest on Bank & GSFS Deposits - 1,300,877
Processing Fees - Labharthi 206,505 57,045
Total 3,842,008 1,643,498

4.2 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31/03/18 31/03/17
Salary & Wages 2,013,152 892,901
Travelling Allowance 149,842 -
Total 2,162,994 892,901
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4.3 Finance Cost

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31/03/18 31/03/17
Bank & Other Charges 13,168 8,479
Interest Payment to NBCFDC 449,728 126,584
Interest payment to GoG 2,765,477 727,671
Total 3,228,373 862,734

4.4 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
31/03/18

For the year ended
31/0317

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Total

4.5 Administrative and Other Expenses

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31/03/18 31/03/17

Advertising Exp - 43,114
Aacounting Fees 78,000 -
Audit Fees 8,850 8,850
Books & Periodicals - 1,044
Car Insurance 36,189 843
Cheque Distribution Ceremony Exp 442,409 -
Computer and Printer Reparing Exps 10,880 -
Car Rent Exp 410,202 240,920
Car Repair Exp. 15,354 57,683
Computer Peripherals - 1,500
Conveyance - 340
Courier 40 2,410
Data Operator 53,520 -
Electricity Expenses 31,390 13,760
Honarium to Directors 310,000 265,000
Internal Audit Fees 51,775 -
Interest on TDS - 2,494
Labour Charges - 600
Labour & Security Service - 217,219
Legal Exps. - -
Light Bill - 30,288
Meeting Exp. 30,586 105,529
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Misc. Charges - 4,283
Moblie Exp 22,500 31,500
News Paper Exps 2,728 3,380
Office Exp. 89,479 89,439
Other Exp. 1,420 -
Manpower Outsourcing Charges 1,226,287 802,767
Petrol Exp 173,138 188,366
Photography Charges 91,630 -
Pre In-Corporation Exp - -
Printer Service Exp. - 250
Printing Exp. 284,328 79,792
Prior Period Expenses 112,869 157,406
Professional Chareges 152,700 177,718
R. O. C. Filing Charges 16,100 2,400
Rent Exp (52,800) 64,300
Repairing Expenses 5,855 15,670
Security Exp 2,530 -
Sitting Fees to Directors 79,500 27,000
Postage Stamp Exps. 40,100 29,500
Stationery & Printing Exp 226,614 575,689
Tea & Food Exp 247,203 93,851
Translation Charges 11,005 -
Traveling Exp 13,840 211,386
Water Exp. 20,040

Xerox Exp. 8,434

Typing Charges - 8,600
Total 4,254,695 3,554,891

5. Payment to Auditors:

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31/03/18 31103117
(i) As Auditor 8,850 8,850
(ii) For Taxation Matters - -
(i) For Company Law Matters - -
(iv)  For Others - -
Total 8,850 8,850
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6. Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:-

Current Year Current Year
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Amt. in Rs. Amt. in Rs.

Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) (1,735,477) (343,215)
Add / (Less): Preference Dividend & Tax thereon. - -
Add/(Less):Prior Period Adjustments(Net) - -
Profit/Loss For The Reporting Period (1,735,477) (343,215)
Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 300,000 200,000
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 300,000 200,000
for diluted EPS

Basic EPS (5.78) (1.72)

Diluted EPS

As Per Our report of even date
For B. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 111166W

Notes to Accounts 1 to 8 form an integral part of financial statements.

For Gujarat Nomadic and

Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Sd/-
D. V. Gusani Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Director Managing Director
MRN : 037405
Place : Gandhinagar Sd/-
Date : 15/12/2018 Chairman
. /W J
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Gujarat Nomadic And De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation Gandhinagar (Guj.)
Note : 7 & 8
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS OF F. Y. 2017-18

7.0 During the year the company has received Rs.100,00,000/- from the Govt. Of Gujarat towards share capital
contribution and shares have been allotted on 14/09/2017.

8.0 As per lending policy of NBCFDC, as accepted and approved by the State Government and the
Corporation, the State Government is required to contribute 5% / 10% (Scheme wise) as its matching
share of the loans disbursed to beneficiaries. During the year 2017-18, the State Government has given
amount of Rs.35,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs.10,00,000/-). This matching contribution is accounted for on receipt
basis only.

The fund received by the company for its lending activities either from agencies or from State Govt. has been
accounted for as per guideline of the scheme provided by the agency / State Govt.

8.1  As per lending policy of NBCFDC the company is required to receive the beneficiary's share of cost in
cash. Such contribution is adjusted, at the very outset from the release of sanctioned loan amount and the
outstanding loan is shown at the adjusted balance in the books of account.

8.2  As per resolution No. VIJAK/BONI/GUVVVN/SIDHA DHIRAN/2017-18 / 598-606 dated 18/08/2017, the
rate of interest @ 3.5% /4% on educational loan and @ 4% /5% / 6% on other loans disbursed by Govt. of
Gujarat has been prescribed. Accordingly, provision of interest on loans to beneficiaries has been created
in the books of accounts at these rates.

8.3 InterestrateonLoans:

The Corporation is in the activities of financing to the Nomadic and De-notified tribes of the state at varying
interest rate per annum as given below, and the following kind of loans have been disbursed to
beneficiaries during the FY 2017-18:

Sr. Beneficiary/Borrower Category Interest charged by Corporation
1 Micro Finance 4% 15%

2 Education Loan 3.5%14%

3 Loan-Vehicle for transportation 6%

8.4  As explained to us interest on Schematic loans to 224 beneficiaries, to whom the loans were givenin FY
2016-17 is not provided on account of non-validation of software data where beneficiary-wise data is
processed for different purposes. Since the amount of such interest is not worked out, the effect thereof on
Excess of Expenditures of the year could not be measured.

Besides, interest charged to beneficiaries Loan A/cs for the year is seen as under:

(I) | TotalInterestcharged-Vehi. Loans as perfina. accts. Rs.4,63,767/-
Total Interest charged-Vehi. Loans as per Soft-ware data Rs.5,99,727/-

(i) | Total Interestcharged-Other. Loans as per fina. accts. Rs.28,14,672/-
Total Interest charged-Other. Loans as per Soft-ware data Rs.32,96,127/-

Reasons for the above differences are not known.

8.5 Disbursement of Loans to beneficiaries:
During the year the company has disbursed total sum of about Rs. 8.97 Crore (P. Y. Rs.1.16 Crore)
towards the disbursement of different loans. However, during the accounting process of these loans, the
beneficiaries of about Rs.8.48 Lakh (Cr.) could not be identified. As a result, such loans disbursement of
Rs.8.48 Lakh is parked under the head Suspense A/c. (P.Y. Rs.00.40 Nil) As a result, the individual
borrower / beneficiary accounts do not reflect the correct amount of loans disbursed to the beneficiaries
and correct interest charging to that extent.

8.6 Recoveryfrom Beneficiaries :
As per the terms of financing, the company has started process of recovery from the year F Y 2016-17 from
the schematic loan beneficiaries. As per the recovery / repayment policy, the loan is to be repaid within 36/
60 months. The company has maintained beneficiary wise accounts. During the year out of the total loan
recovery received by the company, the total sum of Rs. 23,88,821/-(P.Y. Rs. 39,485/-) Lakh received as
recovery amount is pending for appropriation / allocation to individual beneficiaries / borrowers accounts

\. CE1) v,
(_61 )
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for want of the identification of particular beneficiary /borrower. Therefore, this amount is parked under the
“SuspenseAlc.”

As a consequence of this, the outstanding balance of beneficiary loan accounts as on 31/03/2018 is
understated and liability under the head “Suspense A/c.” is overstated to that extent.

8.7 The company had paid an amount of Rs.32,26,100/-for the work of office renovationin F. Y.2015-16 and in
previous year Rs.5,67,282/- for the work of office electrification to R & B Department of Govt. Of Gujarat.
The said amounts have been given as advance based on the estimated cost given to the Corporation. The
work of office renovation and electrification has been completed by R & B Department. However, despite
of the Corporation's follow up, no details or documentation of the work completion has been givenby R & B
Department. Under the circumstances, the amounts given to R & B department have been classified
under Long Term Loans and Advances.

8.8 In the opinion of Company, all applicable Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India have been followed and complied with, considering the extent of applicability in view
ofthe nature of activities carried on by the Corporation and its organizational set up.

8.9 Remuneration to Directors:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Salary to Managing Director 6,89,489 7,99,754
Leave Salary &Pension Contr. - -
Leave encashment paid on - -
Retirement-shown as recoverable Nil Nil
Sub-Total 6,89,489 7,99,754
Honorarium to Chairman 3,10,000 2,65,000
And Vice Chairman

Sitting Fees 79,500 27,000
Sub-Total 3,89,500 2,92,000
Grand Total 10,78,989 10,91,754

8.10 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current year's figures.

8.11 Balances of Loans & Advances, Creditors, Other Liabilities and Receivables are subject to confirmation
and reconciliation, if any with the respective parties and subject to that, provisions for all liabilities are
adequate in the opinion of the corporation.

8.12 Foreign Currency transaction:

There are no foreign currency transactions for the financial year ending on 31/03/2018.

8.13 The Company has been exempted by the Reserve Bank of India from registration as NBFC vide its letter
N0.2971/01/09.001/2015-16 dated 09-06-2016for the time being.

8.14 All known liabilities have been provided for except Contingent liabilities not provided for are Rs. Nil. (P.Y.

Rs. Nil).
Notes to Accounts 1 to 8 form an integral part of financial statements.
As perour report of even date

As Per Our report of even date
For B. Upadhyay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 111166W
Sd/-
D. V. Gusani
Partner
MRN : 037405
Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 15/12/2018

For Gujarat Nomadic and
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation

Sd/- Sd/-
Director Managing Director
Sd/-
Chairman
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List of Accounts forming part of Notes to Accounts

Long Term Loans and Advances (Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017
Labarthi Loans 104,657,949 7,800,541
Adv. to R & B Deptt. for Electrification 567,282 567,282
Adv. to R & B Deptt. for Office Renovation 3,226,100 3,226,100
Deposit to Kalptaru Filling Station 2,500 2,500
Total 108,453,831 11,596,423
Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars As at 31/03/2018 As at 31/03/2017
(i) Other Short Term Loans and Advances
(@) Secured
(b) Unsecured, Considered Good
Deposit for Rent 9,600 21,600
Deposit for Light 21,000 21,000
Other Advances 0 0
Labarthi Contribution Receivable 0 0
30,600 42,600
() Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans 0 0
Total 30,600 42,600
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( 11. Proxy Form (MGT-11) )

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN:
Name of Company :

Registered Office :

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby

appoint as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
2nd Annual General Meeting/Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the company, to be held

on , the day of , 2019 at at Board Room,

, Ahmedabad and at any

adjournment thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him




,-(3rd Annual Report 2017-1 8)—(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

Resolutions No

Sr. No. Resolution(S) Vote
For Against

1 Consider and adopt:

a) Audited standalone Financial Statement of the Company
i.e. Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of Director’s
and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2018.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.Affix Revenue Stamps

Signed this day of 20

Signature of Shareholder  Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder

Rs. 1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Across Revenue Stamp

Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the
time of attending the meeting.




,-(3rd Annual Report 2017-1 8)—(GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP)-\

( 12. Attendance Slip )

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

3rd Annual General Meeting on ,2019

Full name of the members attending

(Inblock capitals)
Ledger Folio No. /Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To befilled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 2nd Annual General Meeting of
on the day of ,2019.

(Member's /Proxy's Signature)
Note:

1)  Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
notless than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxyneed notbe a member of the Company.

4) Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person
or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders.
Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of
Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.

Member's / Proxy Name Member's / Proxy's Signature
in BLOCK LETTERS
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